

Rami Tawil

IT System Engineer and information security

IT System Engineer and information security specializing for 7 years, in international Finance and Logistics companies. Implement effective IT strategies at local and global levels. My greatest strength is business awareness, which enables me to permanently streamline infrastructure and applications.

Experience

2018 - Present **IT System Engineer**



Krief

- Establishment management and maintenance of **Nutanix** Racks and **VMware** vSphere ESXI.
- Management and maintenance of **Office 365** and Exchange 2010.
- Manage negotiations with software\hardware\communication suppliers until deal closure.
- Manage and Maintenance Backup Servers using **Veeam** backup.
- Managing and implementing WSUS to all Servers and Users.
- Establishment management and maintenance of **Windows Servers** 2003/2008/2012/2016/2019.
- Managing **Active Directory** 2003/2008/2012/2016/2019.
- Managing **GPO's** to all Servers and Users end.
- Manage **ESET Security Management Center**, IronScales, Excleimer , Activetrail , Veeam Monitor, Upress, Bsign Pro
- Manage **Checkpoint** firewall cluster.

2014 - 2018 **IT System Administrator**



I.D.F

- Worked as IT System Administrator of the Qiryra base.
- Managing and implement wide **SCCM** installations, and maintain WSUS Server updates.
- Managing **Active Directory**, DNS, DHCP of 2008/2012 Servers.
- Commander of HelpDesk Team that Supports 1600 users.
- Managing and resolving faults on servers and computers.
- Troubleshooting Hardware Hands on.
- Assemble and dissolution of PCs.
- Responsible for Switches, Printers, Scanners.
- Handling of infrastructure, Communications, Hardware and Software Failures.
- Implementing systems and software, and training employees about the ongoing work in front of them.

2013 - 2014 **IT System Administrator**



Psagot

- Leading projects: Characterizing the definition and implementation of a computing and network infrastructure connections.
- Maintain NAC security.
- Leading comprehensive frontal support to the company's 1200 users and troubleshooting the field over 27 floors.

Personal Info

Phone

972-547-533-218

Email

Rami7250@gmail.com

Languages

Hebrew: Fluent

English: Fluent

Rami Tawil

IT System Engineer and information security

Education

- 2008 - 2010 **MCSA MCSE - Systems Engineering** - John Bryce
- 2013 - 2015 **MCITP - Computer Systems Networking and Telecommunications** -
The College of Management Academic Studies
- 2020-2021 **Accelerator + Entrepreneurship and Startup Marketing Course** -
Presentance

Achievements

- 2021 - Leads and implements Nutanix solutions for replacing all the company's Vmware servers, for optimal survival.
- 2020 - I initiated and implemented the development of third-party software to shorten work processes and save money, which led to the handling of about 3,000 cases instead of 1,000 a month.
- 2019 - I initiated and led the reduction and upgrade of servers.
- 2018- I developed an internal training site for company employees on information security issues.
- 2017 - I led an upgrade of servers and switches to the offices of Generals in the Kirya.
- 2016- I led the characterization and accompaniment of the construction of ICT halls.
- 2015 - I developed a web system (on secret network) that filters out faults + building an image site for the General Staff base.
- 2014 - I led the upgrade and replacement of network infrastructure for fiber optics in the Information Security Department.
- 2013 - I led a project to copy and set up computer systems at the tops of the PSAGOT investment house, in a period of 3 months (instead of 6), save the company \$300k.

Personal skills

- Rapid independent learning ability, living and forgetting - assimilates end-to-end solutions, striving for excellence.
- Planning and leading tasks, ability to work independently and high self-discipline in front of various factors and levels in the organization.

Coding Skills

- HTML:** Excellent
- CSS:** Excellent
- PowerShell:** Excellent
- Batch:** Excellent